
Agency Name Address  City County Unincorporated Communities (CUC) Website Phone Email Agency Type

Baldwin Hills Conservancy 4859 West Slauson Ave #364 Los Angeles WINDSOR HILLS http://bhc.ca.gov/ (310) 202-3010 General State Agency

CA. Coastal Commission South Coast 301 East Ocean Blvd., Suite 300 Long Beach https://www.coastal.ca.gov/contact/#/ (562) 590-5071 SouthCoast@coastal.ca.gov General State Agency

California Department of Transportation, District 7 100 South Main Street Los Angeles https://dot.ca.gov/caltrans-near-me/district-7 (213) 897-3656  D7inquiries@dot.ca.gov Caltrans

California Science Center 700 Exposition Park Drive Los Angeles https://californiasciencecenter.org/ General State Agency

Colorado River Board of California 770 Fairmont Avenue, Suite 100 Glendale http://crb.ca.gov/ (818) 254-3200 crb@crb.ca.gov General State Agency

Department of State Hospitals - Metropolitan LA 11401 South Bloomfield Avenue Norwalk https://dsh.ca.gov/Metropolitan/ (562) 863-7011 Hospital

Diagnostic Center - Southern California 4339 State University Dr. Los Angeles https://www.dcs-cde.ca.gov/ (323) 222-8090 General State Agency

San Gabriel & Lower Los Angeles Rivers & Mountains Conservancy 100 N. Old San Gabriel Canyon Road Azusa http://rmc.ca.gov/ (626) 815-1019 info@rmc.ca.gov General State Agency

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy - Franklin Canyon Park 2600 Franklin Canyon Drive Beverly Hills https://smmc.ca.gov/ (310) 858-7272 info@smmc.ca.gov General State Agency

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy - King Gillette Ranch 26800 Mulholland Highway Calabasas MULHOLLAND CORRIDOR https://smmc.ca.gov/ (818) 876-0866 info@smmc.ca.gov General State Agency

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy - LA River Center & Gardens 570 West Avenue Twenty-Six, Suite 100 Los Angeles https://smmc.ca.gov/ (323) 221-8900 info@smmc.ca.gov General State Agency

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy - Ramirez Canyon Park 5750 Ramirez Canyon Rd Malibu https://smmc.ca.gov/ (310) 589-3200 info@smmc.ca.gov General State Agency

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy - Temescal Gateway Park 15601 Sunset Blvd Pacific Palisades https://smmc.ca.gov/ (310) 454-1395 info@smmc.ca.gov General State Agency
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